

Robert F Pinchot 12/11/2001 08:34 AM

To: Debbie J Mulrooney/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc: Chris E Shoop/AE/DuPont@DuPont, David M Rurak/AE/DuPont@DuPont
Subject: DRAFT for 815D Stack Diameter Change Request

Debbie,

Please take a look at this. I don't like the idea of increasing the stack diameter. Look at the modeling and see if you have any concerns. Talk directly to Chris if you have any.

Thanks,
Rob

----- Forwarded by Robert F Pinchot/DEV/AE/DuPont on 12/11/2001 08:31 AM -----

Chris E Shoop 12/10/2001 03:32 PM

To: Robert F Pinchot/DEV/AE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:
Subject: DRAFT for 815D Stack Diameter Change Request

FYI

----- Forwarded by Chris E Shoop/AE/DuPont on 12/10/2001 03:32 PM -----

Chris E Shoop 12/10/2001 11:34 AM

To: David F Altman/SE/DuPont@DuPont
cc:
Subject: DRAFT for 815D Stack Diameter Change Request

Dave,

Please see the attached DRAFT letter. It is not ready to go yet but is a good start.

Chris Shoop



DAQ 815D Stack Diameter Change.doc

EID669457